Xin Yu (LKK Auto)

From: Xin Yu (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, January 16, 2023 6:32 PM

To: Tan Wan Cong

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR MARKET VALUE OF SMA2574M | TM REF: WC-M2105834
Dear Sir,

The MV of SMA 2574M is $73,000.00 (Est) as at Dec 2021.

Thanks and Best Regards,

Xin Yu | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | fax: 6256-4315 | email: xinyu@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Tan Wan Cong <TanWanCong@tokiomarine.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, January 16, 2023 11:04 AM
Subject: REQUEST FOR MARKET VALUE OF SMA2574M | TM REF: WC-M2105834

Dear Sirs,

Insured Veh: SMA2574M
DOL: 11/12/2021

We would appreciate if you could kindly advise us of the Pre-Accident Value of the above vehicle. We enclose a
copy of the Vehicle Registration Card for your perusal.

Thank You.
Kind Regards,

Tan Wancong
Motor Claims Department

Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd.

20 McCallum Street #09-01 Tokio Marine Centre Singapore 069046
T (65) 6592 6414 | F (65) 6221 2101 |

E tanwancong@tokiomarine.com.sg | W www.tokiomarine.com

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the addressee named. If you are not the
named addressee (or authorised to receive for the addressee) you must not disseminate, distribute or copy this
email. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-
mail from your system.



